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March 14, 2024 

 

This amendment is a result of questions received by the District in response to the RFP for Food Service 

Management Company.    

As a reminder, proposal submissions are due by 2:00 pm Arizona time on March 27, 2024.  Proposals 

shall be delivered to Flowing Wells Unified School District, Business Office, 1556 W Prince Rd, Tucson, 

AZ 85705. 

 

1. Does the district currently purchase all kitchen cleaning supplies?  Or is that currently purchased 

by the FSMC and reimbursed? 

Cleaning supplies are purchased by the SFA 

 

2. Can you please clarify the student worker position?  Responsibilities?  Are they an employee of 

the SFA and how are they receiving compensation? 

Student workers assist during lunch service by serving meals.  They are employees of, and paid by, the 

FSMC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Amendment #2 


